
PLEASE TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES& PAGERS IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS

AGENDA

GREENFIELD CITY COUNCIL TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 6, 2016— 7:00 p.m.

REGULAR MEETING CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS— 6390 Town Hall Dr.

Public Comment: To address the Council, speakers are asked to sign in and will be heard in the order of sign-up. Public comments
shall be made at the podium with a three-minute time limit per speaker. Please begin by stating your name and address.

Consent A nda: items listed under Consent Agenda are considered routine in nature and will be enacted by a single roll call vote.
There will be no separate discussion on these items unless a Council Member or citizen so requests. In that event the item will be
removed from the Consent Agenda and considered in normal sequence.

Page

1.  Call Meeting To Order

2.  Pledge of Allegiance

3.  Roll Call:  Mayor Brad Johnson, Councilors Tom Cook, Mike Erickson,

Mike Hoekstra, Mark Holten

4.  Approve agenda, with any amendments

5   * Public CommentiResaonse to Public Comment

6.  ** Consent Aoenda

A.  Approve payment of claims in the amount of$ 61, 752.76 3- 5

Check# 26849-26870

General Fund 49,444.67

Park Dedication 125.00

Industrial Park Water 3,988.70

Lake Sarah Sewer 847. 19

Industrial Park Sewer 4,056.34

Stormwater Management 390.00

Developer Escrow 2,900.86

B. Approve minutes of the August 16, 2016 Council workshop 6

C. Approve minutes of the August 16, 2016 Council meeting 7- 9

1-



PLEASE TURN OFF ALL CELL PHONES& PAGERS IN COUNCIL CHAMBERS

Pape

7.   Discussion/Action Items

A. 2016 Street Reconstruction Project 10

B. Adopt Preliminary Budget

1) Adopt Resolution No. 16-28: A Resolution Certifying Preliminary 11

Proposed 2017 General Fund Budget, and Setting Public Meeting
Date, Time and Location.

8.  Information/Miscellaneous

A.  Comments/reports from Mayor

B.  Comments/reports from Councilors

C.  Comments/ reports from City Administrator
D.  Correspondence:

9. Aduourn

Note: This is a preliminary agenda and is subject to change. The Council will adopt a final agenda at the meeting.

2-



CITY OF GREENFIELD
09/01/ 16 8: 14 AM

Page 1

Check Detail Register©

September 2016

Check Amt Invoice Comment

10100 Bank West

PaidChk# 026849 9/6/2016ADAMS PEST CONTROL INC

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 70.00 2439686 Quarterly Spray

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 53.00 244006 Quarterly Spray

Total ADAMS PEST CONTROL INC 123. 00

Paid Chk# 026850 9/6/2016 AMERIPRIDE SERVICES INC

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 5.90 1003542832 Justin

G 100- 20200 Accounts Payable 3.36 1003542832 Towels

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 14.71 1003542832 Mats

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 6.00 1003542832 Service Charge

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 5.92 1003542832 Jeremy

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 5.90 1003542832 Kris

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 5.92 1003549043 Jeremy

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 6.00 1003549043 Service Charge

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 14.71 1003549043 Mats

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 5.90 1003549043 Justin

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 5.90 1003549043 Kris

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 3. 36 1003549043 Towels

Total AMERIPRIDE SERVICES INC 83.58

Paid Chk# 026851 9/6/2016 AQUATIC SOLUTIONS OF MN

is
G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 68.40 1159 Clear Weeds& Cattails

Total AQUATIC SOLUTIONS OF MN 68.40

Paid Chk# 026852 9/6/2016 ASPHALT CONTRACTORS INC

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 25, 252.63 60052 Crack Sealing

Total ASPHALT CONTRACTORS INC     $ 25,252.63

Paid Chk# 026853 9%6/2016 BROCK WHITE COMPANY LLC
u

G 604-20200 Accounts Payable 390.00 12699150-00 Geo Textile Fabric Culvert Ursula St

Total BROCK WHITE COMPANY LLC 390.00

Paid eh-0-6-266-5;C'  9/6/2016 CAPITAL ONE BANK( USA), N.A

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 71. 36 16- 08/ 16 Election Lunch& Dinner

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 56.00 16-08/ 16 Office 365

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 9.27 16-08/16 Training Supplies

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 78.29 16-08/ 16 Election Curtain

Total CAPITAL ONE BANK( USA), N.A. 214. 92

Paid Chk#' 026855.
w

9%6/2016 CENTERPOINT(ENERGY-GAS

G 603-20200 Accounts Payable 45.43 16-08/05 8555 State Hwy 55 ( WWTP)

G 601- 20200 Accounts Payable 15.85 16-08/05 7700 69th Ave( WTP)

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 15.85 16-08/05 6390 Town Hall- City

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 23.72 16-08/05 6390 Town Hall- Main( Shop)

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 22.19 16-08/05 7738 Commerce Circle

Total CENTERPOINT ENERGY-GAS 123.04

Paid Chk# 026856 9/6/2016 EARL F ANDERSEN INC

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 139.00 111826 Greenfield City Hall Sign

G 404-20200 Accounts Payable 125.00 111878 Park: Hours of Operation Signs

Total EARL F ANDERSEN INC 264. 00

Paid Chk# 026857 9/6/2016 FOBBE, CHRISTINA D

3-



CITY OF GREENFIELD
09/01/ 16 8: 14 AM

Page 2

Check Detail Register©

September 2016

Check Amt Invoice Comment

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 150.00 16- 08/ 18 Cleaning City Hall& OTH

Total FOBBE, CHRISTINA D 150.00

Paid Chk# 026858 - 9/6/2016
w

FP MAILING SOLUTIONS

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 3. 15 102792294- 1 Quarterly Rental-Upgrade Difference
Total FP MAILING SOLUTIONS 3. 15

PaidC5k# 026859_ 9/6/2016 HENNEPINCO TREASURER-PW

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 15, 342. 09 1000080196 Salt& Treated Salt

Total HENNEPIN CO TREASURER- PW     $ 15, 342.09

Paid Chk# 026860 9/6/2016 HOISINGTON KOEGLER GROUP INC.

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 375.00 006-051- 83 Met Council Grant App.

G 820-20200 Accounts Payable 2,900.86 006-051- 83 Preliminary Plat Services

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 1, 328.75 006-051- 83 Floodplain& Opt Out Ordinances

G 100- 20200 Accounts Payable 690.46 006-051- 83 Misc. Planning-Comp Plant

Total HOISINGTON KOEGLER GROUP INC.       $ 5,295.07

Paid Chk# 026861 9/ 6/2016 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS LL

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 21. 99 1283999 2017 Yearly Wall Calendars
Total INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS LL 21. 99

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 24.88 5272 LogMeln Annual Subscription-Parcial Year

Total LOGICNET, LLC 24.88

Paid Chk# 026863 9/ 6/2016 MET LIFE

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 25.20 16- 09/01 ER add/ life- Paula

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 4.60 16- 09/01 ER add/ life- Jeremy

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 7. 50 16-09/01 administrative/ billing fee

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 7.50 16-09/01 administrative/billing fee

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 9.40 16-09/01 ER add/ life- Margaret

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 36. 80 16-09/01 ER add/ life- Bonnie

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 4.60 16-09/01 ER add/ life- Kris

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 3.80 16-09/01 ER add/ life- Justin

Total MET LIFE 99.40

Paid Chk# 026864
f

9/6/ 2016 METRO WEST INSPECTIONS INC

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 531. 08 16- 08/ 10 Inspections

Total METRO WEST INSPECTIONS INC 531. 08

Paid 6k# 026865 _  9/6/2016 RANDYS ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 33.01 16-08/ 17 2YD Refuse Service

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 3,201. 12 16-08/ 18 Recycling Contract- August

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 29.46 16-08/ 19 Refuse- September-Lk Sarah Landing

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 40.91 16-08/20 Refuse- September-Park

otal RANDYS ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES      $ 3, 304. 50

Paid Chk# 026866 9/6%2016 T-MOBILE

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 21. 05 16-08/04 Justin

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 21. 05 16-08/04 Kris

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 21. 24 16- 08/04 Jeremy

Total T- MOBILE 63.34

Paid Chk# 026867 9/6/2016 VEOLIA WATER-CONTRACTED SERVIC

4-



CITY OF GREENFIELD 09/01/ 16 8: 14 AM

Page 3

Check Detail Register©

September 2016

Check Amt Invoice Comment

G 601- 20200 Accounts Payable 3, 392.41 60062 Industrial Park Water

G 603-20200 Accounts Payable 3,392. 39 60062 Industrial Park Sewer

G 602- 20200 Accounts Payable 753.86 60062 Lake Sarah Sewer

otal VEOLIA WATER-CONTRACTED SERVIC      $ 7,538.66

Paid Chk# 026868 9/6/2016 WESTSIDE TIRE

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 50.82 773591 Ditch Mower Wheel Repair

Total WESTSIDE TIRE 50.82

Paid Chk# 026869 9/6/2016 WRIGHT HENNEPIN- CITY USAGE

G 601- 20200 Accounts Payable 32. 01 16-08/ 10 050- 1513-9600- WTP Security
G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 63.96 16-08/ 10 040- 1364-0800- OTH Security
G 602-20200 Accounts Payable 93.33 16-08/10 121- 1276-6200/6300/6400-Lk Sar

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 489.84 16-08/10 121- 1270-0101 - City Hall
G 603-20200 Accounts Payable 617. 45 16-08/ 10 150- 1486-5200- WWTP

G 603-20200 Accounts Payable 1. 07 16-08/10 050- 1486-5200- WWTP Security
G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 726. 78 16-08/ 10 Streetlights

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 11. 93 16-08/ 10 000-0100-6938- Siren

G 601- 20200 Accounts Payable 548.43 16-08/ 10 150- 1513-9600- WTP

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 77.20 16-08/ 10 150- 1539-8500- Stoplights

Total WRIGHT HENNEPIN- CITY USAGE      $ 2,662.00

Paid Chk# 026870 9/6/2016 XCEL ENERGY

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 11. 75 16- 08/ 17 51- 0603154-3- Park Usage

G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 131. 17 16- 08/ 18 51- 5174979-4- Usage- City Hall
G 100-20200 Accounts Payable 3.29 16- 08/ 19 51- 5840754-6- Usage-OTH Bldg

Total XCEL ENERGY 146.21

10100 Bank West     $ 61, 752.76

Fund Summary

10100 Bank West

100 General Fund 49,444. 67

404 Park Dedication 125.00

601 Industrial Park Water 3,988. 70

602 Lake Sarah Sewer 847. 19

603 Industrial Park Sewer 4,056. 34

604 Stormwater Management 390. 00

820 Developer Escrows-2014 to Curr 2, 900.86

61, 752. 76

5-



GREENFIELD CITY COUNCIL WORKSHOP

August 16, 2016

The City Council of the City of Greenfield, Hennepin County, Minnesota, met in workshop session on
Tuesday, August 16, 2016, at 5:30 p.m. in the council chambers at 6390 Town Hall Drive.

1. Call meeting to order

Mayor Johnson called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

2.  Roll call

Members present:  Mayor Brad Johnson, Councilors Tom Cook, Mike 1= 44 n, Mike Hoekstra, and
Mark Holten

Staff Present: City Administrator Bonnie Ritter, Assistant to the City Administrator Margaret Webb, and
Public Works Supervisor Jeremy Ketcher

3.  Discussion on the proposed 2017 preliminary budget

Staff presented the preliminary budget to the Council withZlarificatioos given on specific line items.

The workshop was recessed at 7: 08 p.m., and reconvened at 7:50 p.m., after the conclusion of the
regular Council meeting

There were changes made to the preliminary budget as presented, anId discussions will continue at the
September 6th

workshop.

4. Adjourn

MOTION by Hoekstra, seconded by Holton to adjourn at 8:49 p.m. All voted in favor. Motion carried.

Mayor Brad Johnson

Attest: Bonnie Ritter, City Administrator

6-



CITY OF GREENFIELD

CITY COUNCIL MINUTES

August 16, 2016

The City Council of the City of Greenfield, Minnesota, met in regular session on Tuesday, August 16,
2016, at 7: 00 p.m. in the council chambers at 6390 Town Hall Drive.

1.  Call Meeting to Order

Mayor Johnson called the meeting to order at 7: 12 p. m.

2.  Pledge of Allegiance

3.  Roll Call

Members present:  Mayor Brad Johnson; Councilors Tom Cook, Mike Erickson, Mike Hoekstra, and
Mark Holten

Staff present:  City Administrator Bonnie Ritter, Assistant to City Administrator Margaret Webb, and
Public Works Supervisor Jeremy Ketcher

4. Approve agenda

MOTION by Cook, seconded by Holten to approve the agenda as amended by adding Item 7D, Line
Striping on Vernon Street. All voted in favor. Motion carried.

5.  Public Comment/Response to Public Comment none.

6.  Consent agenda

MOTION by Holten, seconded by Cook to approve the consent agenda. All voted in favor. Motion
carried.

A.  Approve payment of-claims in the amount of$ 29,005.33
Check# 26820-26848

General Fund 27,565.90

Lake Sarah Sewer 434.43

Stormwater Management 130.00

Developer Escrow 875.00

B.  Approve minutes of the August 3, 2016 Council meeting

7.   Discussion/Action Items'

A.  Planning Commission Recommendations

1)  Floodplain Ordinance Update

In May of this year the City was notified by the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)
that the Flood Insurance Rate Maps ( FIRMS) for the community, as well as Hennepin County as
a whole, have been updated and will become effective on November 4, 2016. According to

FEMA, the City is required to amend the City's existing floodplain ordinance or adopt a new
ordinance by November 4, 2016 in order to continue participating in the National Flood Insurance

7-



City Council Minutes of August 16, 2016

Program ( NFIP). Without going through this amendment or adoption, residents within the City
would no longer be eligible for NFIP.

The Planning Commission held a public hearing on this proposed ordinance on August 10, 2016
and unanimously recommend approval.

MOTION by Hoekstra, seconded by Erickson to pass the following ordinance. All voted in favor.
Motion carried.

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-03: AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE GREENFIELD CITY CODE
CHAPTER 152— ZONING, SECTIONS 152.006 AND 152.0.75 52.086.

MOTION by Holten, seconded by Hoekstra to adopt the following resolution. All voted in favor.
Motion carried.

RESOLUTION NO. 16-27: RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PUBLICATION OF ORDINANCE
NO. 2016-03 BY TITLE AND SUMMARY

2) Temporary Family Health Care Dwelling Statute

The State recently passed legislation that requires cities tp permit temporary family health care
dwelling units. These types of dwelling units nave also been r'aeferred to as "drop homes, tiny
homes, or pod homes". The leg

islationh

includes a provision for cities to opt-out of the law. This

would allow the City more time to study the issue Arid its)mpact on the City.  The Planning
Commission held a publio`heering on the proposed ordinatimbn August 10, 2016, and
unanimously recommend approval.

MOTION by Erickson, seconded by Cook to pass the following ordinance., All voted in favor.
Motion carried.

ORDINANCE NO. 2016-04: AN ORDINANCE OPTING OUT OF THE REQUIREMENTS OF
MINNESOTA STATUTUES, SECTION 462.3593

B. Annrove purchase of flag pole for Central Park and City Hall

The flag pole at Central Perkcan no longer fly flags at half-staff, and no longer can accommodate
both the U.S. Flag and the POW/MIA flag. This flag pole was made for residential use not for high
winds and/or open space. This request has not gone to the Parks Commission because of a
timeline issue. On September 16th, there is the National POW/MIA event being held at Central Park
and being able to fly,both of the flags is important for this event. Staff is also recommending
purchase of a flag for City Hall at the same time in order to receive a discount on both flags and
installation.

MOTION by Erickson, seconded by Cook to approve the purchase of a flag pole for Central Park in
the amount of$ 3, 100 to come out of the park dedication fund, and purchase of a flag pole for City
Hall in the amount of$ 2,725 to come out of the general fund. All voted in favor. Motion carried.

8-



City Council Minutes of August 16, 2016

C.  Adopt Law Enforcement Services Agreement with the Hennepin County Sheriff's Department

MOTION by Cook, seconded by Holten to approve the Law Enforcement Services Agreement,
Contract No. All 65597 ( a two-year contract with Hennepin County Sheriff's Office), for the
providing of law enforcement and traffic law enforcement services for the City. All voted in favor.
Motion carried.

D.  Line Striping on Vernon Street

Ketcher is requesting $ 5,700 to re-paint the lines on Vernon Street following seal coating, as
quoted by Sir Lines-A-Lot.

MOTION by Erickson, seconded by Holten to approve $5,70 as quoted by Sir Lines-A-Lot for the
re-painting of the lines on Vernon Street. All voted in favor..Motion carried.

8.  Information/Miscellaneous

A.  Comments/ reports from Mayor

B.  Comments/ reports from Councilors

C.  Comments/reports from Administrator

D.  Correspondence: Sheriff's Activity Report

9. Adiourn

MOTION by Erickson, seconded by Hoekstra to adjourn at 7.39 p.m." All voted in favor. Motion carried.

Mayer Brad Johnson

Attest: Bonnie Ritter, City Administrator

9-



City of Greenfield
City Council Meeting

September 6, 2016

TO: Honorable Mayor and Councilors

FROM:    City Administrator Bonnie Ritter

SUBJECT:       2016 Street Reconstruction Project

Mayor and Council:

At the meeting of August 3, 2016, the Council approved the plans and specs for the 2016 Street
Reconstruction Project, and approved going out for bids. This project is for Commerce Circle and a
portion of Pioneer Trail. These bids will be opened and tabulated on Tuesday, September 6, at 2: 00
p.m. The City Engineer will then evaluate and examine these bids and present the results at this
meeting.

If the Council determines to go ahead with this project, or a portion of this project, a resolution

accepting the bid will be available at the meeting for your consideration.

10-



CITY OF GREENFIELD

RESOLUTION NO. 16-28

A RESOLUTION CERTIFYING

PRELIMINARY PROPERTY TAX LEVY COLLECTIBLE 2017,
PROPOSED 2017 GENERAL FUND BUDGET, AND

SETTING PUBLIC MEETING DATE, TIME AND LOCATION

WHEREAS, a Preliminary Budget has been prepared by the City Administrator and presented
to the City Council for review; and

WHEREAS, the City Council is required to establish a Preliminary Property Tax Levy and
Proposed General Fund Budget prior to September 30, 2016, for Tax Payable in 2017.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Greenfield,
Minnesota, that the following sums of money be certified as the Preliminary Property Tax Levy
Collectible 2017, upon the properties in the City of Greenfield:

General Fund

Debt Service

Total Tax Levy

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the Preliminary 2017 General Fund Budget, totaling $
be hereby adopted.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Administrator is hereby instructed to transit a
certified copy of this resolution to the County Auditor of Hennepin County, Minnesota.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the City Council will hold a public meeting and allow public input
prior to the final levy for taxes payable in 2017 and the 2017 Final Budget determination on
Tuesday, December 6, 2016, at 7:00 p.m. in the council chambers at 6390 Town Hall Drive,
Greenfield, MN 55373. The City Council is scheduled to adopt the final property tax levy and
final budget at this December 6, 2016 meeting.

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Greenfield, Minnesota, this 6,1' day of September,
2016.

Mayor Brad Johnson

Attest: Bonnie Ritter, City Administrator-Clerk

11-



City of Greenfield
City Council Meeting

September 6, 2016

TO: Honorable Mayor and Councilors

FROM:    Assistant to the City Administrator Margaret Webb

SUBJECT:       Water Tower Lease Agreement

Mayor and Council:

Nextara Communications is interested in leasing the City's water tower for intemet communications.
Before they apply for the conditional use permit they would like to know a ball park figure on what the
City will charge monthly for lease.  Staff has reached out to neighboring cities to have some
comparisons.  One City has reported back. The City would collect an escrow for engineering and
planner costs.  The rental monies would be in addition to that.

Staff if looking for an estimi ed monthly rental amount to report back to Nextara Communications.


